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\ Mr, Joseph 'Simister
J‘.\()'L, " . 9214 Melrose Street
%7771 Philadelphis 14, Peunsylvanta

_Dear Mr. Simister; st F
ol have received your telegram of November 25th

regarding the assassination of Presi Kennety and can under-

stand the concern prompting your statements, _

Although the primary responsibility for the safety
of the President and his family is the duty of the Secret Service,
the FBI has made all of {tg facilities avatlable to that agency and
the local authorities, In addition, the President has instructed the
FBI to conduct a full investigation into the assassination of

:. ""'x},. in this regard with the same ihoroughness and dispatch that have
“M .17, characterised our investigations in the past.

Sincerely yours,
L Edgat Hoover
NOTE: Bufiles are negative in regard to Joseph Simister, >* <3
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